From: Unspecified Sender

Sent: Fnday, October 2, 2009 6:06 PM (GMT)
To: | School Employee
Subject: FW Active Military update

From: __ FinanceEmployee

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 2:04 PM
To: Lionel Lenz

Cc: John Staten;; VP - Financial Aid
Subject: RE: Active Mllltary update

Lionel,

FA should first focus on the 189 students (4 plus 185) by:
e  Obtaining the 4 missing vouchers
o  Completing research on the “open” 185

FA should also stratify the remaining 333 students from those with the highest relative percentage of non-T4 funding to
those with the lowest relative percentage. FA can then use this stratification to prioritize packaging of the 333 students.
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Fmance  Employee |

From: Lionel Lenz

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 1:40 PM

To.i Finance Employee I [

Cc: John StatenlAdmlssmns Emplwee rVP Financial Aid | ScottA Kllgore
Subject: Re: Active Military update

How can we get the money faster? This is important for meeting 90. 10.

Erom:! | Finance Employee

To LionEI Lenz ___________________________________________________
Cc: John Staten; {Admi Employee {VP - Fi
Sent: Fri Oct 02 13 36:01 2009
Subject: Active Military update
Lionel,

The attached spreadsheet reflects the progress KU has made to date with the original 1,600 active military students.

KU resolved twenty-five additional students over the past week.

The following is a summarization of where we stand:

Received full payment
Written Off
Awaiting DoD payment

Need vouchers

758
103
241 1,102

4

Payment not “Active Military” 333
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Needing additional research 185 522
Total 1,624

I will continue to update everyone until the remaining 547 students are resolved.

 Finance Employee
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